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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:  Chief G.S. Colvin 
  Division of Community Corrections 
 
CC:  Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:              September 9, 2024  

SUBJECT:        Unique Security, Inc. for purchase of Divars  

 

Request 

Council authorization is requested to approve Unique Security Inc. as a Sole Source Provider for the 
purchase of video management appliances for the security system at the Division of Community 
Corrections. 

Why are you requesting? 

Unique Security Inc. is under contract with LFUCG - Division of Community Corrections to provide 
preventive maintenance and post-warranty services for the security system.  Approval is being sought to 
purchase seven (7) Bosch Divar 7000 Video Management Appliances to replace the existing ones.  
 
Funds are budgeted in the present FY25 budget. The cost of the purchase is $138,928.72 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Funds for this agreement are budgeted for FY25 - $138,928.72 (one-time purchase) 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. 

File Number: L0937-24 

Director/Commissioner: Chief G.S. Colvin  

 

 
 


